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CALLING ATTENTION  TO  A 
MATTER OF   URGENT   PUBLIC   

IMPORTANCE 

Hostile   Activities    by    underground   
Nagas 

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI (Maharashtra): 
Sir, I beg to call the attention of the Minister 
of Home Affairs to the recent incident of 
unrest in Nagaland and hostile activities by 
the underground Nagas there and the reported 
statement of the President of the United 
Democratic Front made in this  connection. 

THE MINISTER OF HOME AFFAIRS 
(SHRI UMASHANKAR DIKSHIT): Sir, the 
violent activities of the underground Nagas 
have been recently on the increase and 
security operations have had to be stepped up. 
During the current year up to July 31, 1974, 
the underground Naga? have been responsible 
for 58 violent incidents  in  Nagaland.      Of  
these,   32 violent 

incidents in which 25 security forces per-
sonnel and 12 civilians were killed and 10 
security forces personnel and 2 civilians were 
injured took place after the United 
Democratic Front Party came to power on 
February   26,   1974. 

Government's attention had been drawn to 
the report in the 'Hindustan Times' of August 
4, 1974 about its Correspondent's interview 
with Smt. Shaiza, President of the United 
Democratic Front Partv. Smt. Shaiza and her 
husband have also met me twice during the 
last few days. Government feel that the 
President of the United Democratic Front of 
Nagaland is taking a wholly unrealistic view 
of the recent developments in Nagaland. She 
is evidently in sympathy with the attitude and 
approach of the underground. Such an attitude 
would neither help the cause of peace in 
Nagaland nor remove apprehensions that the 
UDF as a party is not serious about its 
responsibilities in resisting (lie illegal and 
anti-national activities of the underground. 
Her reference to the UDF eliminating some 
more of their opponents politically, if not 
physically, is bound to have serious 
repurcussions, though I must mention that in 
her talk with me she denied having used the 
words "if not physically ". 

Government are taking all necessary mea-
sures to deal with the violent act ivi t ies  of 
the Naga underground effective! v under law. 
There can be no question of any dialogue with 
the insurgent Naga hostiles who are indulging 
in treasonable activities. 

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI: Sir, at the outset, 
I have to congratulate the Government on 
their very firm and positive statements which 
they have made on the insurgent activities of 
the underground Nagas and also about the 
lukewarm sympathy of the UDF and the 
President of the UDF Party with the 
insurgents which is creating security problems 
in the border areas of this country. 

Sir, as has been rightly pointed out. the 
interview given by Mrs. Shaiza is very 
provocative. On the one hand. Sir, she is 
trying to get a political solution to this 
longstanding issue and she says that the 
chances of settlement  are bright.     This  is 
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what she says. On the other hand, she is 
advocating something else. I would like to 
quote from  her statement: 

"To see these incidents in any other light 
would be to betray the ignorance of the 
Naga ethos which demands that murder 
without justification should not go   
unavenged." 

Sir, J do not understand what the Xaga ethos 
is. This is just a barbaric statement made by 
the President of the UDF. There is a 
democratic Government there and there is this 
elected Government. Whatever mav he the 
problems of the UDF or of these insurgents, 
they can get the solutions to their problems 
within the fume-work of law and under the 
democratic set-up which is there. So, Sir, I 
would like to bring this to the notice of the 
Home Minister and would request him to de-
nounce such statements which encourage 
insurgent  activities  on   a  large  scale. 

Secondly. Sir, I would like to know whether 
the recommendations of the President of the 
UDF Party to have direct talks has any 
relevance at all since the talks can be held by 
the UDF Government with the Government of 
India and a solution can be found under the 
present set-up. But direct talks should not be 
there since they will encourage hostilities and 
lawlessness. 

Thirdly, Sir, alongwilh (his, I would like to 
know whether the Ministry of Home Affairs or 
the Home Minister himself has inquired 
whether there are any-positive links between 
Mr. Phizo and Mrs. Shaiza either as relatives 
or otherwise and, also, whether there is, what 
you call, an-overt or covert sympathv on the 
part of the UDF Government for these 
insurgents. Unless drastic steps are taken, 
these things will create  more problems for our 
country. 

Then, Sir, I would like to make one more 
point. These are all border States, Nagaland. 
Mizoram, etc. and they are being encouraged 
by our enemies like China and Pakistan. I 
would like to know whether, because of this. 
Mrs. Shaiza is hanking upon the possibility 
that there is a way out and also whether  the 
Government  has 

considered the possibility of finding solution 
in between the two extremes of complete 
independence for the State Government and 
complete integration with India. ( want to 
know whether they have explored the 
possibility to satisfy politically the UDF 
Government. 

SHRI UMASHANKAR DIKSHIT: Sir, (lie 
hon. Member has. in the first instance. raised 
two point; regarding the Government of India 
taking a firm attitude towards hostile, 
insurgent activities of the Nagas and also that 
there can be no dialogue with such insurgent 
elements. In general terms I have already 
expressed clearly the attitude and policy of the 
Government of India and, therefore, I have no 
hesitation in saying that I find mvself in 
agreement with the approach which he has   
spelt  out   just   now. 

The third point he has raised is that ot the 
relationship of Smf. Rano Shaiza. Sir, it is well 
known that she is the niece of Mr. l'hizo who 
is in London and he has been from time to 
time trying to give guidance to the 
underground activities. Naturally, I believe 
that there may be some other personal, 
domestic or family contacts or relationships. 
Some of these underground Nagas had been 
kidnapped from the villages. Then over a 
period of time they get accustomed to and 
acclimatized and indoctrinated in the methods 
of under ground activities but the fact that thev 
are related to somebody in some village or 
other is not ruled out, is not eliminated. 

Sir, the fourth point that he has raised is the 
possibility of amicable senlemerit of the 
problem. The whole approach of the 
Government of India during all these ten or 
eleven years has been to take an attitude of 
understanding, even sympathv so as to 
understand the mind of the Naga tribes, Naga 
people and that is why from time to time the 
Government of India have been giving 
opportunities to all individual Indians and 
Nagaland citizens to find out the mind of the 
underground. If there were any indication that 
they have any proposal for settlement within 
the four corners of the constitutional position 
which has been recognised for Nagaland, we 
would always be willing to consider that and  
even  in  future  we  shall  look forward 
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[Shri Umashankar Dikshit] to any occasion, 
any opportunity, any proposal for amicable 
settlement. If it is a matter of industrial or 
economic development, if there is any 
grievance about a manner of administration 
which is not suitable to their tradition or way 
of living, anything that they think is retarding 
the progress of citizens of Nagaland. better 
conditions of living, prosperity and self-
tespecting life, we are a l wa v s  ready to 
consider such grievances or aspirations or 
problems. But, Sir, at present, the fact is that 
afler the taking over of the Government of 
Nagaland by the UDF Ministry, alter the 
elections and particularly altci the statement* 
made b\ the UDF T'anv of which Smt. Shaiza 
is the leader, they have felt encouraged; the 
underground have felt greatly encoirraged by 
the statements and general attitude expressed 
In them. Even the Chief Minister at one time 
was not certain aboui the line of action that the 
Government should take but by his experience 
of the last few months I t h ink  he has realised 
the dangerous implications of the Government 
of Nagaland not taking a clear and linn line of 
action particularly in regard to violance, 
insurgent violence, kidnappings. intimidation 
for enrolment and collection of   fines   etc. 

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI: Sir. one point he 
has not replied. I brought to the notice of the 
Home Minister thai the statement of Mrs. 
Rino savs murder foi murder, etc. is the theory 
of these Nagas. 1 would like to know' whether 
the Home Minister has brought to the noiiee 
of Madam Rino lhat this statement has got a 
dangerous impact on the democratic set-up of   
this   countrv. 

SHRI UMASHANKAR DIKSHIT: I 
entirely agree. This is precisely the point that   
has   been   emphasised. 

SHRI SCATO SWU (Nominated): Sir, if 
there was am man in Nagaland who was loyal 
to Mr. Phizo, ii was I. If there uas any man 
who carried out the directions and orders of 
Mr. I'hizo, it was I. But then later on serious 
differences arose between him and me on 
sortie important issues. To him sovereignty of 
Nagas would be possible. I said il would nevet 
lie possible. There   would   be   no   nation   
which   would 

be able to force India to recognise the 
sovereignty of Nagaland. He said we should 
have f a i t h  in the barrel of the gun. 1 said, no; 
Nagas would never have salvation through the 
barrel of the gun. He said, international 
intervention was required. 1 said, had external 
physical intervention been possible, there 
would have been a greater catastrophe and 
suffering to the Naga people and it would help 
Naga« in no way. There are two recognised 
poli tical parties in Nagaland: Nagaland Na-
tionalist Organisation and United Democratic 
Front. In Nagaland three general elections had 
been conducted where the whole population 
had participated. So I do not agree with the 
statement given by Mrs. Rino tvhen she said 
Nagas arc sensitive and they do not want to be 
equated with any others. Three general 
elections have been held in Nagaland which 
fact itself justifies that Naga- are I n d i a n  
cit izens.  
So I do not agree when she says thai Nagas are 
sensitive and they do not want, to be equated 
with others. Note the word "sensitive", 1 do 
not know much of English. But there are some 
educated people who havfi very good 
knowledge of English iii Nagaland. So this 
word may create some indignation in 
Nagaland when she describes Nagas as 
sensitive, becaus( it ha* got some bad 
meaning: and then, when she says Nagas do 
not want to be equated with others, does she 
refer il to herself also? I would like to ask 
whetliet this question refers to herself or not. 
Now, according to my information there  are 
two factions in the underground. One pails 
still believes in the Naga Na t i on a l i s t  Coun-
cil which is in London. They say thai Naga   
Nationalist   Council   should   lie   given 
the authority to bring about a settlement to the 
Naga problem because the) are in a position to 
influence and convince all the people who 
would be able to sponsor the case of Nagas. 
And that is why all the trouble and so main 
murder eases take place. This part) is 
responsible for all the murder cases in 
Nagaland. According to this part) th< 
sovereignty of Nagaland is t i i i i i i gn f i ab l e  
Recently eleven murders of Naga Aimed 
Police have taken place. Then, the other part) 
says thai the\ would like to be within the 
I n d i a n  Onion, \nd so far as the a t t i t u d e  of 
the Cm eminent of India low,ml-, the 
underground movement is concerned, I should 
sav, as has been said by   the Home  Minister  
just   now, 



 

it has been very sympathetic towards these 
people. The Government of Nagaland offered 
chances ot talks with the underground people 
from 1964 to 197." Iiut llie underground 
people did not avail of the opportunii\ offered 
Do them. So, 1 sliould say, the position of the 
Government of India is very much clear and 
justified. Now the underground activities have 
been very much accelerated, as lias been 
pointed out by the hon. Home Minister. Mr. 
Vi/ol. the Chief Minister of Nagaland has 
released a statement on July 22. The Chief 
Minister, Mr. Vi/ol, warned that his Govern-
ment would not tolerate any act of vio-lence 
and said that stern action would be taken to 
deal with the si tuat ion.  He said. "1 am 
shocked to learn the a t t ack  on Khonoma 
where two persons were shot dead by 
unidentified persons last night . "  And also, in 
another village, 11 police personnel were 
killed in an ambush bv the underground 
Nagas. 

Sir. the Security Forces should be instructed 
to help Mr. Vi/ol in bis attempt to bring about 
normal s i tuat ion of law and order in 
Nagaland, so that he may he able to justify his 
statement, given on the 22nd July, that he 
would take stern action   against   the   
underground   people. 

Sir. regarding the matters of religion, the 
Nagas should not be disturbed in tun i\,\ in 
whatever religion they profess because, to 
Nagas religion is more than life. In those da\s. 
their religious worship was disturbed and the 
church buildings were burnt doun. That is 
why, 1 should say that the Government should 
take proper steps in order not to disturb the 
religion that  prevails   in   Nagaland. 

AN HON. MEMJ5ER: What is the religion   
there? 

SHRI  SCATO  SWU:     Christianity.     
Sir, 

I am som to sav that the Nagas are still living 
in the condition of semi-sione age. The Nagas 
are economicallv backward but they are not 
mentally backward. They are mentally very 
resourceful. They are very hard working 
people. They have the highest sense of dignify 
e>l labour. But J am sotry to sa\ that an} work 
that thee do. their method of approach is 
primitive. So,   they   cannot  help  others  
very   much   in 

any way they wanted to do. It was die 
policy of the British Government to keep 
the Nagas as ignorant as possible. Sir, 
according to me. ignorance is ver) harmful 
and dangerous to the society because I had 
a good proof of it during those 18 years 
of underground lite. During those days, 
I did not get any contribution, any sup 
port ami any goodwill from the educated 
class in Nagaland except from the poor 
villagers and ignorant people because the 
educated people knew that Naga sovereignty 
would be an impossible thing and so, they 
did not participate. Sir, I would like 
to appeal to the Government of India  
that proper education should be given to 
Naga people. As I see, the education 
system toda\ in Nagaland is very defective. 
Only class 4th or 5th ua.ss passed people 
are teaching in schools. Thev do not have 
am knowledge of the children's psycho- 
log) or mood. So. I request the Govern 
ment of India to ha\c a review of the 
education   system   there. Sir,   can   
you 
imagine anvbndv living in absolute nakedness 
in the spare age of today? Can vim imagine 
anybody taking a journey for two or three 
davs or live or six days on foot carrying 
everything on his head? Can vou imagine  
any people living in hopeless conditions of 
life, who are ill-clad, ill-sheltered and i l l -
fed?  I should sav that this is tile case with the 
Nagas. ("him per cent of Naga peopje live 
almost in naked condition. I should, therefore, 
si\ that it is the I unit of the Government of 
India .  There are manv naked people in 
Russia and U.S.A. 1 saw some naked people 
in the Connauglil Place. Thcv are naked 
because they are fed up with using i lothes.  
That is why they are naked. That is not the 
case with the Nagas. Thcv wnnt to have 
clothes but they do not have. See the contrast. 
I think it is the wrong policies of the 
Government of India which haw neglected 
Nagas and caused this rebellion. So. I would 
request the Government of India to take a 
serious view about this problem and take steps 
to develop and   improve   upon   Nagaland. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Yes, now 
you   will   have   to  wind   up. 

SHRI SCATO SWU: I was told by some 
responsitoe people who came to Nagaland 
from China that Chinese had lold Nag-as arid   
assured    them    that    as   thei r    terrhorv 
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[Shri Scato Swu.] was very small and their 
number of population is very few and as they 
could not. do anything by themselves, China 
would come to their help, do everything, 
develop their country and then go hack. That 
is the assurance of China given to Naga peo-
ple. So, I should say that the Government of 
India should take a serious view towards the 
whole north-eastern sector of the country. If 
that area is neglected, the country will be very 
much exposed to danger. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: lfesj now 
vou  wind  up. 

SHRI SCATO SWU: Now. die loya l ty  of 
the present Government in Nagaland is very 
much in dispute. Now, I would suggest that in 
the event of such difficulties, the Governor 
should be allowed to be in full picture. 
According to the Home Minister's statement 
the other day in the Lok Sabha, the law and 
oidei situation is very much in utter confusion 
because when the Security Forces arrested 
several Naga underground people and handed 
over, the police-refused to accept them, the 
I.G.P. refused tu accept these underground 
people who were arrested. Now, the Security 
Forces should be strictly instructed not to 
(ouch the civilian population in any way 
because in those days by touching the 
civilian po pulation, thev sided with the 
underground people. So, these villagers 
should not be touched nor any physical 
harassment should be  caused   to  them. 

Now, I would like to ask thr Home Minister 
whether it would he possible for the 
Government of India to hand over the law and 
order matter to the State Government, so as to 
see whether thev would actually or not? That 
is what I want to know from carry out the 
things that need to be done the Home 
Minister? 

SHRI UMASHANKAR DIKSHIT: Sir. the 
hon. Member has made very valuable 
suggestions and he has given the House in Irs 
own excellent style the background in-
formation on the basis of which we should 
look   at   the   problems   of   Nagaland. 

He has not put questions, except at the end. 
But there are implied question— about a 
couple ot tnem or so--to w i i c h  1 would  
briefly  reply. 

Sir, Mr. Scato Swu has occupied a very 
responsible position. Therefore, he knows as 
much about the underground as the ad-
ministration overground, and he is a patriot 
and is deeply interested in the progress of his 
State. His advice deserves our most serious   
and   sympathetic   consideration . . . 

{Interruptions) 

Sir, he mentioned the NNO, Naga Nationalists 
Organizations, the party which was in power 
until recently, when after the elections in 
February the UDF took over office. He was 
referring to their attitude. 1 would like to say 
that not only the NNO, but, by and large, a 
large majority of the population are peaceful 
people; they arc fed up with this kind of 
interminable warfare that goes on due to the 
iuecon-ciablc, recalcitrant attitude of the 
Naga ilea who are underground. Some Mem-
bers of Parliament who went there said, on 
coming back, that we should understand this 
fact that the people there really want peace 
and their life and property and their way of 
living should he protected. And that is the 
policy which the Government of India  is 
following. So !he hon. Merabei should iest 
assured that in that matter, that is, in the 
matter of nligion not being affected adversely 
in any manner, the Government of India 
realises the necessity of taking suitable 
measures. He also said that the Government of 
India should tes'ise the necessity of taking 
suitable measures for the economic 
development of the State. He said, Sir. rather 
in a moving manner how the latgc majority of 
the people in Nagaland are in pi ini i t i%o 
economic condition and. therefore, v e ' h a v e  
to modernize the methods of economic deve-
lopment, of production and so on and also 
improve the methods of education. Sir, the 
problem as lie himself has pointed out. is that 
due to the attitude,- the persistently  hosti.e 
attitude, of the underground Nagas 
encouraged by various factors, including 
encouragement from abroad, it has been 
exceedingly difficult to achieve or effectuate 
the various plans of development that we have 
tor the Naga people. 

He also said that we should take a serious 
view of the attitude of China about this 
matter. I have learnt lor the first time about 
the assurance which the group which had 
gone to Unan province of China was given   
by   the  Chinese  authorities.   It  is  a 
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vet)   serious matter,  and  we shall certainly 
take   this  information  into  consideration. 

Lastly, he said two things. First, that the 
Governor should be in full picture so far as 
the enforcement of peace and order in 
Nagaland is concerned. Secondly, lie said that 
the Chief Minister should be given the facility 
and opportunity to enforce necessary 
measures of law and order in the State of 
Nagaland. In both respects, 1 agree with him. 
The position is that there are three factors 
there; the peculiar si tuat ion at the border, 
from the point of view of border security, the 
underground Nagas, and the developraem ot 
the State. i In re is the Governor who has got a 
special lonstitutional responsibility for 
looking after peace and order then-, and the 
Ciiicf Minis lei is responsible lor security and 
main-tcnance of law and order, prevention of 
timn, and so on. Also, there is the Holder 
Security Force which functions tn the spe-
cified conditions. But »ti far as the internal 
security or. internal management of law and 
older is concerned, the Chief Minister will 
get, and is getting, the necessary fari-litie.. 

JHRI SANAT KUMAR RAHA (West 
Bengal): Sir. recently some great incidents 
have been happening in Nagaland. 1 find in 
The Hindustan Times Weekly of August 4: 
The headline is—TALKS WITH REBEL 
NAGAS FAVOURED. In it, the Hindustan 
Times Correspondent gives a statement of 
Mrs. Shai/.a, Piesident of the United De-
mocraric Front. Sir, at this critical moment, a 
difficult position exists in Nagaland from 
various sides. Naga problem is not a ntw 
problem to us. Many force* are acting behind 
Naga problem in and outside the land. Still, 
Nagaland problem should be approached from 
various sides also, socially, politi-. 
economically and ratbttr emotionally. Naga 
people are very emotional. From the 
statement, I would like to state some salient 
points which have been made by the President 
of UDF and I want a clarification horn the 
hon. Minister about the reaction of the 
Government in regard to this statement made 
by the President of UDF. First, "Mrs. Shai/a 
denied that the UDF was an overground 
extension of the underground movement or 
was in anyway responsible for the recent 
happenings." There must be some positive 
approach from the side of the Government 
towards UDF as to what should 

be the relation in future with this organisation 
which is trying its best to help the situation 
towards a peaceful and amicable settlement. 

Sir, the second point of Mrs. Shai/a is: "She 
is quite convinced that the situation in 
Nagaland cannot be normalised unless there is 
some sort of a dialogue between the rebels 
and the Government". They have got some 
idea to start the dialogue, to continue the 
dialogue and have a positive approach. My 
point is whether the Government will take 
<uch part with the LtJF to continue  such   a  
dialogue  or  not. 

The t h i i d  point is: "She denied thai since 
the UDF had come into power, any 
underground Nagas had gone to China fbi 
military training". How far <an it be as-
certained whether it is true or not? Gov-
ernment should go deeply and seriously and 
confident!) and with a conviction and see how 
far they can settle  this matter. 

Lastly, "Most of the incidents were acts ot 
revenge on the part of the Naga rebels against 
the highhandedness of the security forces". I 
do not know how far it was an act of 
highhandedness against the rebels. Security 
forces at ted in U.P., in Bengal and in Uihai or 
anywhere else and whether tlirv acted 
similarly in Nagaland. That is nn question 
whether emotional side was neglected  there. 

Then, Sir, it says: "UDF was firmly com-
mitted to the view that peaceful permanent 
solution of the political question must involve 
tiie initiators of the Naga independence 
movement. Wc have not been able to bring 
about a dialogue \et but given a chance and a 
propel climate 1 am sure we can Mill do it," 
and continue it for that peaceful   and   
amicable  settlement. 

Sir, all this has been read from the paper. It 
is disturbing the political minds as well as all 
sorts of regional minds also and I want 
clarification from the hon. Home Minister on 
this peculiar situation of Nagaland. 

SHRI UMASHANKAR DIKSHIT: Sir, 
nobody has said on behalf of the Government 
of India that UDF is an extension of 
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[Shri Umashankar Dikshit.J llic 
underground Naga hostiles nor liave we said 
that the party or the President of the UDF 
party is or was personally responsible for the 
incidents that have taken plate or that they 
have engineered or encouraged them. Nobody 
lias said that. What 1 said, Sir, in the other 
House, the other day. was about their attitude 
of sympathy expressed from time to time, 
particularly at an early stage after a violent 
incident, and then later when some hostile 
Nagas were killed. At a meeting of the party, 
the President of the party expressed sympathy 
and  expressed condolences. 

\nu. Sir, it is a conflict between insurgency 
and the lawfully constituted Government of 
Nagaland. And the party itself expressed 
sympathy on the side of the casualties 
suffered by the Underground, but not a word 
of sympathy for the families of persons who 
were killed from the security forces or others 
who maintain law and order. This son of 
attitude, we Felt, has encouraged the 
Underground. 1 might also add that the 
Underground do not need much 
encouragement from am body. There has been 
a consistent policy with the hard core of Naga 
hostiles. The hard core has been consistently 
following one line, a kind of warlike attitude, 
and at no time have thev given up that idea. 
Moreover, thcit demand is lor an independent 
Naga-land with sovereignty. Therefore, our 
altitude is this. If they can give Mrs. Raino 
Shai/a or anybody else alter meeting them -
because they seem to be in some contact with 
each otuer—some indication of what is 
wanted it would be helpful, lite Chief Minister 
lias said that what he wants is within the 
existing constitutional status of Nagaland. 
That, being so, there must be some minor 
matters in which he is interested. Now, if we 
can get some idea about it, then certainly the 
matter could be con-s i d i i n l .  For that it is 
not necessarx that there should be some sort 
of negotiation as if between two high 
contracting parties. Without getting some such 
indication the Government of India cannot 
conceive of a talk or a dialogue on the 
question whethel we Should have a 
recognised independent Nagaland and so on. 
That is the main point which  hiis i<> be 
considered. No such indication has come from 
the party leader or am body else. Then, thev 
said that the Nagas had not gone to China 
after the UDF had come into power.  We have 
riftvei 

said thai they had. What happened is this. A 
group of Nagas went to Yunan province in 
China earlier. They received training there 
from the Chinese in guerilla warfare. Only 
recently lliey returned and the) hate joined the 
Naga hostiles. Since (hen the situation has 
become worse. So, merely explaining that 
they have not sent any new people for training 
does not help. What is their a l t i tude towards 
those who have come back? They have not 
been condemned. Then, the hon. Member 
asked about the source, to which a reference 
was also made by another hon. Member and 
explained that they acted in retaliation, that 
lhc\ did so in revenge. A little reflection will 
show that this is a dangerous explanation and 
ii is very difficult to understand. All these 
tunes it was not as if we provoked this 
insurgency. It is the Underg r o u n d    who   
started   it.   The}   have   formed 
a   federal   government.   They   have  got   a 
Federal army, a 'federal general' and 'a federal 
president'. They started conflict and the) Say 
they did it in retaliation for what we did. 
Now. it the Border Security lone or the police 
act and there are some casualties, thru they 
want to take revenge. 1 his is a stand which 
cannot be understood   ot   interpreted   in  
charitable  terms. 

Then, there was also a reference to a propel 
climate. Again our difficulty is this. The pain 
leaders and party people are trying to 
persuade us to create that climate. Thcj should 
go to thai own people. Thev should go to the 
Naga Underground and persuade them to 
create a climate and stop this kind ol forcible 
conversion, forcible enrolment, kidnapping 
and all such activities. The Nagaland people 
are carried away from the i r  villages. All 
these activities are  very much  on  the 
increase. 

I l i c rdo i e ,  if really and sincerelv it is 
intended to create a proper and suitable 
climate for settlement, then the party leaders 
and others should try and persuade them by 
letter or by message or in any other waj that 
they can think of. And we understand that it is 
not difficult for them to come into informal 
contact with the Naga Underground. 

SHRI K. P. SINGH DEO (Orissa): In a 
sensitive border area of Nagaland or the 
North Eastern region, am action which 
weakens the security of country must be put 
down with a heavy and firm hand. The 
Minister replied that since February, 1974, 
there   had    been   58  casualties,   and   span 
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troni iliat one Divisional Commander of the 
iank of Major General had been shot down, 
and 11 policemen have also been killed, 
thereby indicating that there has been lux in 
secHrits effort or that there are tome gaps in 
tiie security system. In his reply tie also said 
that he is stepping up the security 
arrangements and that they are trying to 
effectively counter the step-ping-up of hostile 
activities, which again indicates or reflects, if 
one reads between the lines of the Minister's 
reply, that the security steps so far taken there 
have not been up to the mark and there is still 
a lot to be desired. 

Sir, there are multiple security agencies 
there. One is the Army, the other is the Ik>rd< 
r Security Force and there is, of course, the 
Nagaland police. And the Government of 
India must be having its own agencies. 1 
would like to know whethei thesd various 
agencies mentioned had given them any 
intelligence report before these incidents took 
place and, if so, whether the Government had 
alerted the UDF Government there to take 
adequate preventive action and, if so, whether 
effective preventive action was taken, and in 
spite of all t ii is.  these killings and the 
shooting down or the Divisional Commander 
took place and 58 casualties among the 
security and c iv i l ian staff took place? Also 
from his re-ply, one gets the impression that 
probablv there are elements wi th in  the UDF 
Gov-ernmnet who are not very sincere in 
following the security steps there. 1 would 
also like to know whether there  had been anv 
member ol the UDF Government who had 
been preventing taking action by the secu-rii\ 
agencies on any of the underground l iost iks  
or whether anyone is g i \ ing  protect ion to 
anv of these underground hos-ti les? And also 
whether this spate of violence is in retaliation 
to some preventive steps having been taken bv 
any of the secu-: itv   agem ies   functioning   
thet i 

SHRI UMASHANKAR DIKSHIT: The 
main point to remember is thai when the last 
General Election took place in Naga-land   
before   that   the      Naga-Underground 
stepped    up    the i r    activity    and   our   
forces 
uere rathet distributed or spread over in 
connection with the arrangement for the 
election work. And the then Chief Minister 
and the Government bad taken adequate and 
full     rn./inyimtinn     nnH     rn- 

ordination with the then Governor-. I he 
situation was continuing more or less as it was 
before. But during the election period, 
suddenly the number of such incidents in-
creased within a matter of about two weeks. 
And you will find that in the month of January, 
the number of incidents was one and including 
minor ones it was four, but in February, it was 
2.5. Subsequently also for April and May it 
was 8 and 4 respectively.  The last one in 
July was more serious when a platoon was 
ambushed, and there the eleven constables 
were killed. That is why the number has gone 
up. The hon'ble Member should remember the 
peculiar terrain, the topographical position and 
how the Naga underground are distributed all 
over the place. There are no barriers at the 
boundaries. That is, there are villages ro which 
anyone can go at night, at odd hours. There 
cannot be so much army or Border Security 
Force as to have its presence all over the place. 
I hope the hon'ble Member will not want me to 
go into too many details.  [ would, however, 
like to assure hint that we are fully aware o£ 
the situation. Only tlie change that has come 
alxvtlt under the new government should be 
understood. We have reviewed the situation in 
consultation with the Defence Ministry, 
Further consideration is going on for 
su i t ab l e  steps. Rut, .Sir, I would like to 
repeat: although wc are determined to take a 
firm line of action to prevent such activities 
and to meet the situation adequately. U'e do 
not propose to close out minds for all times. If 
there is any reasonable approach for a 
settlement within He. loin corners of the 
constitutional position,   we   do   not   propose   
to  reject   it. 

SHRI K. P. SINGH DEO: Sir, I asked 
two specific questions. On ! was whether 
there was anv retaliation to any provoca 
tion bv the Sei u i i t v  Forces, and secondly 
whether anv bod' from the (J.D.F. is pre 
v e n t i n g  action being taken by the Security 
Forces  against   the  underground. 

SHRI   UMASHANKAR   DIKSHIT:    It   
is 

not possible to say whether the U.D.F. 
themselves are preventing it. I here was one 
laci reported. There were certain cases 
pending before courts  against people arrest 
ed for certain illegal activities and the 
punishments awarded are reported to have 
been minor or not serious. But we have not   
evnmined   the   cases   and   we   cannot 
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come   10   anv   specific   conclusion   
whether this  was done deliberately. 

As regards retaliation, Sir, I have already 
answered the question. It is an insurgent body 
at war with Nagaland and as regards the 
question of what is retaliation and what is 
vengeance, they have been carrying on 
serious insurgent activities against Nagaland 
and India. The Government's Security forces 
are trying to meet the situation. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY (Uttar 
Pradesh): Sir. I raised several questions here 
primarily to clearly understand what the 
Government of India 's  policy is. It is an un-
deniable fact that even after 25 years the 
Government of India has failed to establish 
normalcy in Nagaland. It is also undeniable 
that the Naga people in the last elections in 
February, 1974 voted to power a Government 
which had argued for a different approach in 
the handling of the Naga underground people. 
The hon'ble Minister said that 9!> per cent, of 
the people in Nagaland are peace-loving and 
are with the rest of the country. Now roughly 
80 per cent, of the people exercised their 
franchise and a government was voted into 
power which had an approach different from 
that of the Government of India. It stated very 
clearly in its election manifesto .    .    . 

.SHRI UMASHANKAR DIKSHIT: AH of 
them did not vote. Only 80 per cent voted. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: You 
were voted to power by 32 per cent, in U.P. 

SHRI UMASHANKAR DIKSHIT: Let him  
stick  to  the  point  that he is making. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: I said 
that 80 per cent, of the people exercised their 
franchise and they voted into power a party 
which in its election manifesto argued for a 
different approach from that of   the   Central   
Government . . . 

SHRI UMASHANKAR DIKSHIT: That is 
not correct. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY:  ... and 
the    previous    Governments.    There   is   
no 

doubt that Nagaland is a part of India and 
there is nobody who can change it. But has 
the Government of India's policy made 
absolutely clear to the Naga people that 
Nagaland is part of India. For example till 
June 1, 1972 the Nagaland affairs were 
handled by the Ministry of External Affairs, 

I P.M. 

Only on June 1, 1972, was this shifted to 
the Home Ministry, """hat; is, for 25 years 
after independence this matter wai with the 
Foreign Ministry. Now. does it not create a 
separatist outlook? What has the Government 
of India done to fostei unity? The Home 
Minister on the floor of the House talked of 
"Indian citizens" and "Nagaland citizens". It is 
a slip, I know. But it reveals the subconscious. 
Has he made up his mind in the subconscious 
that Nagaland is part of India and he would 
treat the Nagaland people as integral  part  of  
the Indian  mainstream? 

Now about the kind of Governors that aie 
appointed. Mr. B. K. Nehru, when he was 
going to take up his London post, was asked 
how he would perform in London. Dressed in 
a three-piece suit and tie he replied: "1 am not 
as ignorant oi England as I am of NEFA". 
This was his reply. It was supposed to be 
funny, bu' again the subconscious of the 
Government of India is revealed through its 
representatives. 

What has the Government done for 
development in Nagaland? Till 1969 the total 
Plan investment was just Rs. 8 crores. What is 
Rs. 8 crores? I am told Mr. Yashpal Kapur 
spends Rs. 8 crores in one night, what to talk 
of Nagaland development in Rs. 8 crores? The 
Nagaland pulp and paper factorv has been on 
the blue-print stage for the last seven years, 
but nothing has happened, if you look at the 
Industrial Developemnt Ministry's report, we 
seem to be going in the opposite direction. I 
am raising these questions because I am ton-
fused. I regard Nagaland as a part of India. I 
want a solution to be arrived at. But has the 
Government of India Teally approached this 
problem in this integrated way? For example, 
the UDF is in a majority there and one 
statement of the President of the UDF is 
quoted. I will quote a statement  of  the  
President of the UDF  whirh 
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has noi been mentioned bv any of the 
speakers here. She was asked : "What about. 
independence for Nagaland?" She said: 

"II   is line that  tight from   1947 Nagas 
have   never   regarded   themselves   as   a 

part of India. Hut in the changing context of 
the situation1;, the thinking amongst a large 
section has changed." 

She is talking I>I the underground people, the 
five per cent who are not included in Mr. 
Dikshit's calculations. 

Now, the President of the UDF came here 
and wanted to meet the Prime Minister. The 
Prime Minister was busy. As far as f have 
come to learn, the Prime Minister is usually 
busy. But when some representative, Mr. 
Jasoki, of the NNO—which was once the 
ru l i ng  part) and which seems to have some 
connection with the R u l i n g  Congress—
arrived here on Juh 1, the Prime Minister met 
him. It came on the front page of the 
newspapers, whereas the Pic-sidert of the 
UDF waited here for how long, 1 do not 
know, may be 10 days, but there was no 
interview, no appointment. In other words, an 
impression has been clearly created that 
somehow the Government of India regards the 
UDF Government as undesirable. Otherwise I 
cannot imagine v.In there should be this 
uneven-ncss in their treatment. I again ask the 
Minister: Is it not a fact that the wav the 
Central Government behaves with Sheikh 
Abdullah is very much different from tht way 
it is behaving with the UDF Government? 
Does the Government of India regard the 
UDF Government as a hostile Government? If 
it does, please state so. and the Parliament will 
definitely give wi j good advice as to how to 
deal with this Government. 

In conclusion. I would like to make a lew 
points. I have seen all the o!d newspapers to 
see whether I could collect some information. 
There were wild-cat arrests under the so-
called Unlawful Activities Act of 1067 which 
was imposed in Nagaland in 1072. For 
example, there was an assassination attempt 
on the life of a former Chief Minister. The 
Government's prompt anion was to arrest five 
MI.As of the UDF. They were charged with 
conspiracy to murder him. P>ul after two 
months, they were unietlv  released  with  an  
apology  that they 

were arrested on false information and an 
enquiry would be conducted as to bow this 
falsi information was supplied to the Central 
Government. Such wild-cat arrests are bound 
to create the impression that the Government 
of India is rot approaching the problem with 
objectivity, Sirrrilariy, Mr. Scato Swu raised 
the question of law and order. Die Home 
Minister sidc-steeped the question and 
reformulated the question in a different way. 

The fact is according to Vrtide S71A(b) of 
die Constitution Governor has complete 
power over the law and order problem. And 
the Governoi takes a decision without 
consultation with the Chief Minister. Now 
what is the Governor doing? He sits in 
Shillong. II does not know what is happening 
in Nagaland. Mr. B. K. Nehru knows more 
about England than he knows about Nagaland. 
How does he know? A Special Secretary has 
been posted in Nagaland. The Special 
Secretary is a superannuated, ilined. 
Government official. I do not. know why the 
Government keeps on appointing such people. 
I do not know whv the Government still keeps 
this Special Secrelarv there who has many 
charges against him, including the charge 
about Nagaland lot-Urx. The Government 
should investigate into that. That Special 
Officer sends information to the Governor. 
And on the basis of that information the 
Governor is acting. In addition to all these 
questions that I have raised, in order (o bring 
about a fair appreciation amongsi Members of 
Parliament of that part of India, I would ask 
the Minister to take a delegation from here to 
Nagaland so that a complete picture is placed 
before Parliament, because I think von are not 
getting the kind of objective information you 
should get from Nagaland in  view  of al!   
that  I  have said. 

SHRI  UMASHANKAR  DIKSHIT:    I  am 
sorry to sav that the honourable Member has 
tried to import controversy into a matter 
which is a matter of national importance and 
national character, where every section of the" 
House, every section of the people should 
take one general approach. We have neither 
had anv inbuilt permanent hostility towards 
Naga people not have we taken a view that 
even against violent insurgency we should 
take a quiet attitude of yielding to pressure or 
violence or intimidation. He has stated a 
number of things in a manner 
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as if lie is more sympathetic with the Naga 
Underground . . . 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: I must 
protest, Sir. I sail) Nagaland is a part, of India 
and I would be willing to fight for it. I have 
been saying that the Government of India is 
creating a separatist mentality. 

SHRI UMASHANKAR DIKSHIT: He maj 
object to it, but I can only say that he has 
created the impression as if the leader of the 
pans is treated in a particular manner and the 
Chief Min i s t e r  is treated differently . . . 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: Can 
you deny  these facts? 

SHRI UMASHANKAR DIKSHIT: Why is 
it mentioned! It is mentioned with a purpose, 
in that 1 am objecting and protesting. He said 
a number of things. I do not know what 
additional information he exactly wants. I 
have spoken at length and spell out the policy 
oi the Govern ment of India. He talks about 25 
years. Yes, the problem of Nagas exists. There 
are problems, difficult and complicated pro-
blems, born ol divisions created by the foreign 
Government, imperial Government, b\ foreign 
agencies, which continue lo create trouble, by 
even a neighbour like China where these 
people are going and getting t ra ining.  
T h e r e  is a pecu l i a r  terrain.  It is not an 
open plain where army men can go and soften 
the area. It is entirely a peculiar and 
complicated situation. Therefore, I would 
appeal to him and other Members of the 
House to understand the problem. There are 
difficult problems with which Governments 
have to live . . . 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: We 
want to go there and see. 

SHRI UMASHANKAR DIKSHIT: Mr. 
Rain Niwas Mirdha is going shortly to visit 
Nagaland. Mi/mam and Manipur. And then I 
propose in go there sometime in September. 
After the s i tua t ion  has come undei bettei 
control, if necessary, other people <an go. 
Members of Parliament did go earl ier .  I'aii I 
do not i h i n k  that the present is  a   suitable   
time   lor  such   a   move. 

SHRI KHYOMO LOTHA (Nagaland): Sir, 
Nagaland problem is not a new thing. Il has 
been there s in ce  before I was born. Nagas 
are known as head-hunters and backward and 
yel tbej have political aspirations. Ii was 
manifested in the year 1929 when Simon 
Commission came to Xaga Hills. Nag? Hills 
was then a subdivision in Assam. Ai that time, 
the British Government without consulting the 
Nagas included the Naga Hills in the Reform 
Schemes of I n d i a .  So in 1929 about ten 
representatives of the Nagas presented a 
memorandum to tin Simon Commission 
expressing the i r  desire: lo he kept our of the 
reform scln From that we know the pol i t ica l  
aspirations ol the Nagas. It can he traced back 
t'i a very early stage. We all ague and our 
Home Mi n i s t e r  has agreed that llu problem 
has been there. The problem is slill there and il 
has been there. I am \civ glad that an lion. 
Member today made a confession that he was 
in the underground and he was a leader. But 
he should noi forget that it was due to the 
policy or approach of out party which was 
known as Democratic Party and later as 1'1'N 
of Nagaland and w h i c h  is now known as ihe 
United Democratic Front, thai he is here. Our 
approach to the underground Is different. 
Military and Army have been there and the 
atrocities committed on the innocent people 
are so much. Our policy is such that we want 
to bring all these people mil of that movement. 
I have never been in the underground. I have 
always advocated peaceful settlement of ibis 
problem. As a vouug man I haw grown up in a 
situation where repressive measures were used 
by the Central Government against Nagas. So, 
the underground problem is very much there 
and we want to solv< ii once nil for all. The 
only difference between the two parties. 
NNO and UDF is the approach towards the 
same problem. Ihe Home Minister has proved 
on the floor of Ihe House thai he has some soft 
corner for the NNO. He has some sentimental 
attachment to them, perhaps. But it was 
because of tluu,failures of the NNO 
Government towards the solving of ihis 
problem, that they are now in the opposition, 
We were in the opposition p a i i \ .  We had lo 
8gh1 against tin: ruling party with all ihe 
machinery and monev that they had in their 
hands. Ii was not easv lor us in defeat them. It 
is not because I am good or not because Mr. 
Vizol is honest 
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that we arc in our respective positions. There 
are thousands ol honest men who are not 
elected. But it was the desire o£ the people of 
Nagaland to see a different approach adopted 
cowards the solution of this problem. We have 
a written manifesto. In it we have never said 
that we ate not Indians.  We have praised the 
Constitution. I have taken the oath in this 
House as a Member of tins House and as a 
citizen of India .  Still you have doubts about 
our party, rhere are interested quarters. J hey 
in to malign out patty and our Government. 
Why do you blame if these people come back 
from China? Why do \ou blame this 
Government? It is supposed to be the duty of 
the security forces to guard the Internationa] 
borders. It is the) who should be blamed, and 
not the State Government or the party for that. 

And, Sir. just because they have entered 
there, should the security forces go on 
harassing the innocent villagers? We are all 
elected people and there is the democracy. If 
at all democracy is there in Nagaland, then, 
law and order should be in the hands of the 
State, that is, the State Government. But why 
is it that it is still in the hands of I he 
Governor as has been pointed out ah tdy? The 
Governor does not know what is actually 
happening there. But he is being given reports 
which are all falsi. Sii. I should say thai in this 
country not only food is adulterated, but even 
information is adulterated and such a kind of 
information is sent to the authorities poisoning 
the minds of the Central Government against 
us. We have taken the Oath here, oath of 
allegiance to this country and we want to 
bring them round. But the difference is in our 
approach. Our approach to the problem is 
different. There have been cases of sabotage 
and since we got elected, they tried to create 
many things. Not only this. Politicians 
including the administrators play theii role. 
There is the Special Secretary to the Governor 
who has been sending false information lo the 
Central Government. I want an inquiry to be 
conducted into this and I have made an 
allegation against him: Why should he try to 
malign our party? He is the same person who 
said, when he was there as the Commissioner 
in Nagaland, "I have been sent here by God to 
rule and I shall ride." This is what he said and 
the same man today is the Special  Secretary 
i<> the Governor!   There is the Governor.  
But he is in 

Shillong and he does not know what is 
happening. Sir. here is a paper ''The Citizen's 
Voice", which is a local paper and 1 would 
like to cpiote from its editorial and 1 would 
quote the last paragraph.   It says  like  this: 

"•The rest of India and the world will not 
believe that here in Nagaland we have 
Government-paid jawans in civilian 
dresses, wearing heavy Naga shaws and 
two sawed off stenguns underneath and 
roaming around the streets ol the capital in I 
he best traditions of Hitler's secret police. 
They ha\c die capacity to create any 
situation. Even the most hardened public    
here   are    tar   from   feeling   sec cue   in 
ihis moM democratic country of Asia." 

Sir, this is what is happening in Nagaland! 
This was published in the month of July. Sir. 
you may remember that Mr. [amir was a 
Deputy Ministci ol the Central Government 
and he was a Congress member when was 
here and you know he has been defeated. You 
know very well about his policies and. yet, in 
the general elections, when he was defeated 
by our party member who is now in the Lok 
Sabha. he made an assessment of the situation 
and he has said why he was defeated in the 
election.   He   has   written: 

"The army operations have become a 
nightmare for the Nagas and the very s ight  
of the army stirs up bitterness and helps to 
undo whatever good things have been done 
by the Government. The image of India has 
been projected through army action rather 
than through developmental activities." 

This is what is still happening in Nagaland 
and this is the reason why these killings air 
continuing there and they are in the pi KISS of 
being continued. Another t h i n g  is ihue 
which you will not bel ieve.  This is 
something written by Mr. Rustomji, the Chief 
Secretary of Meghalaya. He has also said (his 
in his book : 

"It was not until ten years  later that die 
Naga Hills were granted the Central 
Administration after the embitterment of 
prolonged military operations. By then the 
gift had lost its grace and the feel-ing 
among the Nagas was that they had .von  
then new s t a t u s  through  their own 
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doggcdmss in tfce held rather than from anv 
sympathetic or enlightened approach on the 
part oj the Government and the people of 
India." 

{Time bell rings) 

Sir, I request von to give me some more time 
because I have not spoken during the last few 
months and perhaps 1 will not tike  to  speak  
much  hereafter. 

Before mv coming here, I was working as a 
Press num. as a journalist, in a small 
newspaper, which uas focussing all these 
things. We criticized the Government. We 
praised them. But we also criticized. Once 1 
reported about an incident when three young 
girls were raped inside the church which is 
abandoned now by the security forces. They 
threatened me. Even my life was in danger. 
But I was not afraid. There are hundreds of 
instances. Poor villagers are suppressed. There 
is no civil liberty as it was written in our 
manifesto. We want to be a real and full 
democratic State of this country. We want to 
manage our own affairs. The Prime Minister 
herself has said, "You should solve your own 
problems". Then why do um send this armv in 
lakhs? Recently, curlew was imposed in 
eleven villages, because the army wanted to 
search something since these incidents. The 
Chief Minister said that in order to avoid any 
harassment to the civil population the armv 
should go along with the civil police and civil 
authorities. Well, in these eleven villages it 
was done according to the Chief Minister's 
desire. But in the next village known as 
Nerhema, there was a great deal of harassment 
caused to civil population without informing 
the civil authority, The poor vi l lagers  were 
herded in the open field, drenched in rain; as it 
was raining heavilv.  They were kept without 
food and tliev were harassed. These things are 
going on . . . 

MR.   DEPUTY  CHAIRMAN:   Wind   up. 

SHRI KHYOMO LOTHA: In tin light of 
this there has been collusion as I said. The 
officers there malign us. They fall in line with 
the NNO party. We can use their services. But 
they are so much against us. All reports 
should be enquired into. I demand this as a 
Member ol this House. Why should they send 
False, concocted reports   or   information   to   
the   Central   Gov 

eminent to poison their mind-- against us? I he 
Minister has been sav in g  something about 
our President Mrs. Rano Shaiza niece of Mr. 
Phi/o. The Government should be happv that 
his niece has taken her pledge to the 
constitution of India.  She is also one of the 
sisters-in-law of the Chief Minister of   
Mar.ipur,   which   he   forgot   lo   mention. 

I want that the responsibility of maintain-
ing law and order of our Stale should be 
transferred to our Sta te  Government, which 
is popularly elected, and that a delegation of 
al! parties in Parliament should go and see 
and make an on-the-spot study, because the 
Government is receiving false reports. That 
delegation should see things for themselves. 

SHRI UMASHANKAR DIKSHIT: The 
lion. Member has made his speech rather in a 
condition of mental excitement. 1 would 
request him to approach this problem with a 
cool mind. Provocations do not help to solve 
arty problem, aird certainly not a complicated 
problem like this. He has made some 
accusations also which I rather wish he had 
not done. For instance, lie has said that we 
have a soft corner lor the earlier party. That is 
not so, although the new p a t t y  came with the 
help of the independents out of 12 
independents, 7 went to UDE and 5 went to 
the othei side. Therefore, it is not as if the 
electorate gave them a clear majority diiectly. 
That  is  not  so. 

Now the main point which the honourable 
Member has made \s...{Interruption by Shri 
Submm&tiiati Swamy) Please do not interrupt  
me. 

Mr. Lolha, when he make-; a statement. 
should understand the implications of it. Mr. 
Lotha asked why I was referring to Mrs. 
Shaiza. That was because one honourable 
Member in the House asked me about her. 
Then he mentioned the designation of the 
President and wanted to know the relations. II: 
I wanted to tell ill about it. I certainly would 
have m«i-Loned her relationship with the 
Chief Minister of Manipur. (Interruptions by 
Shri Klr.oiuo Lotha) Let him understand. let 
him not interrupt and contradict unnecessarily, 
He has made another allegation which  I  
repudiate and  protest against, that 
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the Special Secretary to Llic Governor is 
making false reports. I have narrated to this 
House and the oilier House tlie actual events 
giving their numbers and dates and if the 
honourable Member wants, he can get the 
important dales and other details from me. 
Then it lie can tell me which of the incidents 
has been incorrectly reported by me on the 
basis of any wrong information received from 
the Special Secretary, let him do so. I receive 
reports from the Governor who is there as our 
representative 
......(Interruptions).      I   do   not   know   uhv 
the hon. Member is repeatedly interrupting. He 
does no! know the fails and he goes on 
interrupting. 1 would ask him to listen lo me 
first.  He should write to me if he has anything 
to say. I have said already that I accept full 
responsibility for the information about the 
number of incidents and periods and 
everything. .And I can give him more details. 
If he thinks that any of these facts are 
incorrect, let him write to me and I will make 
inquiries into thetn. And if there is any 
mistake. I will admit it; otherwise, he should 
withdraw such statements. It is not necessarv 
for him to think that we draw any distinction 
between two parties or like one pari) more and 
another part) less. This is not so. This is not the 
tradition of litis country. The honourable 
Member seems to feel that the Underground 
insurgent Nagas should continue their hostile 
acti-\iiies, violent activities, while there 
should be no army, no border Security Force, 
no action should be taken, and that if we take 
action, against the underground then we aie 
being unkind or duel to those people. This is 
not a correct approach. So long as insurgency 
lasts, and such incidents continue to happen we 
have to afford protection, as much protection 
as is humanly possible, to the people and to our 
force* who are working there under very 
difficult conditions. They do not know of any 
time or place at which they might be ambushed 
because the terrain is such. Often while the 
security men are moving in vehicles suddenly 
the)1 are ambushed. All the lime they have to 
hold their lives in their palms. Therefore. 1 
would appeal to every Member of the House to 
appreciate the difficulties with which the men 
of the security force are faced and the 
conditions under which they are functioning. 
So far as hon. Member's misgivings are 
concerned,   because   he   seems   to   entertain      
some 

misgivings, 1 would like to tell him that 
they are not well-based. He should have- 
no misgivings about our attitude to the 
people- of Nagaland or about the new 
Government. 

MR.  DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:     Now Mr. 
Niren Ghosh. 

 

SHRI UMASHANKAR DIKSHIT: Let him 
ask his questions. These questions ha .c   been 
asked and replies giv< n. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH (West bengal): Two 
honourable Members from Nagalam] have 
spoken. I feel that (he voice of Mr. Scalo 
pro\ed that it is the voice of the Government 
of India. The other Member who  has  
spoken. . .  

SHRI UMASHANKAR DIKSHIT: Whose 
voice  is yours,  Mr.     Niren  Ghosh? 

MIRI NIREN GHOSH: Sh voice? 1 
represent the working class of the country,  
the working class of I n d i a .  

1 he voice ol the other Member.—Whether we 
like it or not: that is another thing is the voice 
of the Nagaland people. Lei thete be no 
mistake about it. Otherwise, ilie Government 
will come to a wrong judgement. Thai is win. I 
am saying that he should tiol feel wrong over 
it. Sir, at one lime there was p e a c e  
negotiation but il was broken down. On what 
poinl and al what siage. we ate not fully 
informed th< el. i. lis. Then there was true.. 
And the truce was extended a number eel 
linns. but -till, it has not been solved and the 
question remains. Whether the Home 
Minis te r  likes il or not. some of the 
questions posed by Mr. Swam) oi Mr. I .oiha 
must be answered. I apprehend and therein I 
feel the danger—do you want only a military 
solution to ibis problem': 
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SHRI    UMASHANKAR    DIKSHIT:    
No. 

SHRI  NIREN     GHOSH:     You  say   
'no' but   tin:   practice  seems   to   tell  
something 
otherwise. That is why the apprehension. For 
-'ii years yon have adopted an attitude 
towards Kashmir and we said continuously 
that it was a wrong attitude. After 20 years. 
you have at leasl entered into negotiations. 
But at tluu time also, we persistently  said. 
Ili.it is why, 1 would like to remind the 
Government of India. Now it is a fact that 
atrocities have taken place and the questions 
ol rapes are there. Even in West Bengal, 
allegations have been made that women 
prisoners, under-trial prisoners have been 
stripped naked. With the atrocities icni mitted 
on them, vagina and rectum have become one. 
Can \ou imagine that? Ha\e the] gone amuck? 
This would not solve the problem. These 
t i l ings  should be enquired into. Members of 
Parliament have gone there, I would like to 
know of what party; 1 would feel assured if an 
all-party delegation is sponsored by the 
Government. They can go. Mrs. Shai /a  has 
spoken thai her husband with the knowledge 
of the police and the BSI- v i s i t e d  an 
underground (amp.   And   [he   next   (lav   
after   that,   thai 
camp   was  attacked,   she   wanted   to  say— 
whether it is correct or not, I am not going 
info that—that these recent events are not 
political murders. Is it in response to thatr1 I 
do not know because I have never gone there. 
So, I cannot sav that. But she has asserted thai 
a peaceful solution can be found. 1 demand 
that the atrocities must stop. II the HSf. which 
is being developed like a paral le l  army lo 
the standing .iraiv can run amuck, ii is a bad 
day for India. I he Vrmy'S image and the 
BSF's image is being tarnished before the 
eyes of the people.   The   Government    
should    realize Ihis.     I hcrcforc.    t'.'.ese   
th ings   should   stop. 
I request the Government to peacefully 
negotiate and settle it. Why not a fully 
autonomous Nagaland within the Union of 
India? We cm t h i n k  of that. What do you 
mean by 'wi th in  the present framework"? Is 
the present framework like this in any Other 
State? If they have so much of aspiration, 
why not a fully autonomous Nagaland within 
the Union of India?  And the financial 
resources i<> develop it? He has said that 
China has g i v en  the advice. Has Mr. Scato 
heard from China? lit' he heard himself? Has 
he been given this information   by   the   
Chinese:-   Then,   where 

is the name of that China, we would like to 
know. Ii is a serious question for tin country il 
they do this. He should tell tin House . . . 
(Interruptions). 

SHRI SCATO SWU: You do not know i he 
actual situation of Nagaland . . . (Inter-
ruptions). 

SHRI   NIREN   GHOSH:   if  they  do  this 
he should tell t!ie House. He has said all this. 
Then, in all fairness he should give i In    
names. 

dull rruptions). 

SHRI SUA I () SU I  :   I want to sav tiiat.  
. . 

AN HON. MEMBER: He comes from that  
area. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH:     I am nol ug.   He 
should  inform  this  House whether he   has   
personally    heard   this   from      the 
Chinese. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: That is Why 
he got up. When von ask him to inform,   he  
gets   up. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH: Let me finish 
formulating the questions. What are the 
names of those Chinese? What is their status? 
What have they -aid:- It becomes a little 
curious because they could oi i tipy thai  plai 
e. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please come   
to   the   point. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH: Can he give the 
information to the House? We won't like 
anybody   <>i   any   other country to 
interfere in  our affairs.    That   is  clear  
enough   to  us. We should  make  thai  clear  
whether  thai   i China   or   Soviet     Union   
or   anybody   else. 

(Time lull rin[ 

I would like the negotiations to be resumed 
and il can be and it might be that a lullv 
autonomous Nagaland wi th in  the Union   of   
I nd ia     might    be   possible. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please wind   
up.      I   am   call ing   the   Minister. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH:    I,, the military 
posture   lie   given    up.        Thai    won't    
help. It   has  mil   help, d   lor L'.i  years. 
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SHRI UMASHANKAR DIKSHIT: Sir, I 
do not think he haa put any new quets-tion 
which 1 have no) answered already Fully. 
The general position that IK lias made out has 
been understood by me and I   hav<   made  a   
note  of  it. 
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MR. DEPUTY CHAIJUfAN: You will 
have to wind up. You cannot be making a 
lecture. You have taken  ten  minutes. 
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REFERENCE TO ALLEGED EVASION 
OF INCOME-TAX AND VIOLATION OF 
FOREIGN EXCHANGE REGULATION 
BY MR. JAN DROBOT OF WESTING-
HOUSE TRADING CORPORATION 

(ASIA) LIMITED 

SHRI NIREN GHOSE (West Bengal). Sit, I 
want to draw the attention of the Government 
to the press report that the Income-tax 
Department has drawn tip a dossier on Mr. Jan 
Drobot, a top official of Messrs. 
Westirighouse Trading Corporation (Asia) 
Limited, on his life style and about his 
income-tax and foreign exchange regulation 
violations. He had rented a house on Rs. 4000. 
Top officials of the Government had been 
treated by this man at different hotels lavishly. 
It seems that he almost forged bills in order to 
avoid paying income-tax. Westinghouse is a 
rnul i i -national company, one of the most 
powerful companies of the world. Here in 
India its top executive is doing all these things. 
Some of the officers of the Income-tax Depart-
ment were after him; they could not move 
him. He has been nabbed only after the present 
Chief has come. Now I do not know whether  
he  has   been   let   out  or   not.   I 

want this dossier to be placed on the Table of 
the House so that Parliament and the people 
of the country know about the activities of the 
companies which toppled governments in 
Child and Latin America. It is one of such 
companies. It is a notorious company in that 
sense. So I would like that dossier to be 
placed on the Table of the House so that 
Parliament may know-about it and the people 
may know about it and they should know 
what action they are going to take. This man 
should not leave the shores of India untill and 
unless everything is cleared. 

MESSAGES FROM THE LOK SABHA 

(I) The   Major  Port     Trusts  
(Amendment) Bill, 1974. 

(II) The   Companies     (Amendment)     
Bill, 1974. 

SECRETARY-GENERAL: Sir, I have to 
report to the House the following messages 
received from the Lok Sabha, signed by the 
Secretary-General of the Lok Sabha: 

(') 

"In accordance with the provisions of 
Rule 96 of the Rules of Procedure and 
Conduct of Business in Lok Sabha, I am 
directed to enclose herewith the Major Port 
Trusts (Amendment) Bill, 1974. as passed 
by Lok Sabha at its sitting held on  the 6th 
August,  1974". 

(") 
"In accordance with the provisions of 

Rule 96 of the Rules of Procedure and 
Conduct of Business in Lok Sabha. I am 
directed to enclose herewith the Companies 
(Amendment) Bill, 1974, as passed by Lok 
Sabha at its sitting held on the  5th  August,   
1974". 

Sir, I    lay a copy of each of the Bills on 
the Table. 

MR.      DEPUTY     CHAIRMAN:      The 
House stands adjourned  till 2-45 P.M. 

The House then adjourned for 
lunch at fifty seven minutes past one 
of the clock. 


